Housing Authority of the City of Pitisburgh

Contracting Officer
100 Ross Strest

2" Floor Suite 260
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 456-5248

Fax: {412) 456-5007
www.hacp.org

July 27, 2018

Walk In-Roll In Shower Installation
1FB #300-26-18

ADDENDUM NO.1

This addendum issued July 27, 2018 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for Proposals IFB #300-26-
18 as is fully set forth herein:

Ttem 1: Q: Do have historical data that can approximate the quantity of roll-in showers that have
been installed under previous contracts in one year?

A 3-4, but can vary, no guarantee
Item 2: Q: Do you have historical data that can approximate the quantity of walk-in showers that
have been installed under previous contracts in one year?

Al 7-9, but can vary, no guarantee
ftem 3: Q: The contract states a warranty must extend one year after the completion of the scope

of services set forth in Exhibit “A”. If the contract is extended twice (total of 3 years) is the warranty on the
products/labor installed during the first year of the contract required to extend a total of four years?

Al No. The one year warranty, of each task ordered shower, begins upon
completion of that shower.

Ttem 4: Q: What is the process used to determine a product/labor defect vs. misuse, abuse,
neglect, or maleficence? Who makes the final determination?
A: HACP will use its best efforts to come to a mutual agreement with the awarded

vendor., However, per HUD 5370 “The Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final unless, within
thirty (30) days of receipt of the Contracting Officer’s decision, the Contractor files suit in a court of
competent jurisdiction,”

{tem 5: The proposal due date time, and location remain unchanged at August 3, 2018 at 9:00 AM, at
the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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